Ted Sickles

From: PCC Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:44 AM
Subject: [PCC] SATURDAY NIGHT DINNER IN CAMBRIA-OCTOBER 5TH

This message is sent on behalf of David McCue. 8/12/2019 9:44:10 AM

Please direct responses to David at cueeng@cox.net

TO ALL PCC MEMBER:

SATURDAY NIGHT DINNER IN CAMBRIA
The Indigo Moon, 1980 Main Street, Cambria CA
October 5™ at 6:00pm
WE HAVE 50 SPACES RESERVED AT THIS TIME
COST IS $60 PER PERSON, PREPAID TO GINA McCUE by September 5TH

There are four entrée choices:
1. salmon w/lemon leek cream, brown and wild rice, vegetables
2. flatiron steak, roasted fingerling potatoes
3. wild mushroom risotto w/dry jack and parmesan cheeses
4. coriander crusted chicken w/poblano sauce, mashed potatoes, vegetables

dinner will include a non-alcoholic beverage and a brownie for dessert. Alcoholic beverages
will be available for purchase.
There is a corkage fee if you may bring your own wine

Indigo Moon is requesting a final number count by September 1*. We have space
reserved for 50 people at this time.
Please send your name and dinner selections to me by return email ASAP to insure your
reservation.

Mail checks, made out to Gina Mccue to:
Gina McCue
27836 Inverness
Mission Viejo CA 92592

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Phone 949-716-4841
email Gina McCue at livefromcalif@msn.com or email Dave McCue at cueeng@cox.net




Save the wavel



